
  

   
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

       
 

 
  

 
  

 
   

 
    
 

 
   

    
  

  
  

 
    

 
  

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
   

   
  

 
    

  
   

    
 

 
       

    
 

 
 

 
 

     
 

Army Secretariat 
Army Headquarters 
IDL 24 Blenheim Building 
Marlborough Lines 
Andover 
Hampshire, SP11 8HJ 
United Kingdom 

Ref: FOI2016/11965/05/03/78061 E-mail: ArmySec-group@mod.uk 

Website: www.army.mod.uk 

xxxxxxxxxxx 
xxx 25 January 2017 

Dear xxxxxxx, 

Thank you for your email of 3 December in which you requested the following information: 

The post exercise report of the Military Home Defence Exercises held in Autumn 1988. 

As previously advised the information requested falls within the scope of the following qualified 
exemption: Section 26 Defence.  A Public Interest Test (PIT) has therefore been carried out to 
determine whether this information can be released. The conclusion of the PIT was that the 
information you have requested can be provided, however some information has been redacted 
under Section 40: Personal Information and Section 26: Defence. The document requested is 
attached. 

In your request you also asked the following questions which we have answered below. 

1)	 Provide the titles and the page counts of the 3 files. 

Title and estimated number of pages 
Exercises and Training: National and Home Defence Exercises - Brave Defender 
2; 500 Pages 
Exercise Brave Defender 2; 200 Pages 
Ex Brave Defender 2; 50 Pages 

2)	 The likelihood of the files being released as individual files via separate FOI 
requests. Or if they can be broken down into different chunks to be more 
manageable when being reviewed. 

All FOI requests from one individual on the same subject are aggregated into one 
FOI request if they are received by the Department within 60 days of each other. 
We would not be able to advise how to break down the request without reviewing 
the documents first which would unfortunately take longer than the time limit for 
FOI requests. 

3)	 Would it be possible for a cursory glance of the documents to see if the files 
contained anything relating to a current (As of the documents time of writing) or 
future (When brave defender 2 was to be held) UKLF ORBAT. 

Unfortunately this would not be possible due to the classification of the documents in 
question. 

4)	 If an executive summary of the files might be provided. 



  

     
 

 
    

   
 

   
    

 
 

   
     

  
   

 
   

      
  

    
   

  
  

 
  

    
  

   
   

 
 

 
 
 

 

An executive summary of the files is not held and it is not within the FOI act to create 
information. 

The information supplied to you continues to be protected by copyright. You are free to use it for 
your own purposes, including for private study and non-commercial research, and for any other 
purpose authorised by an exception in current copyright law. Documents (except photographs) can 
be also used in the UK without requiring permission for the purposes of news reporting. Any other 
reuse, for example commercial publication, would require the permission of the copyright holder. 

Most documents supplied by the Ministry of Defence will have been produced within government 
and will be Crown Copyright. For information about re-using Crown Copyright see the Office of 
Public Sector Information website at www.opsi.gov.uk. The copyright in some documents may rest 
with a third party. For information about obtaining permission from a third party see the Intellectual 
Property Office’s website at www.ipo.gov.uk. 

If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling 
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not 
possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by 
contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, 2nd Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, 
SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must 
be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has 
come to an end. 

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the 
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal 
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information 
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, https://ico.org.uk. 

Yours sincerely, 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Army Secretariat 

https://ico.org.uk
mailto:CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk
www.ipo.gov.uk
www.opsi.gov.uk
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